# **Piece Corps Quilt Guild**

# January 7, 2019 Issue 353

7:00 PM

Pony Express Museum, 915 Penn St St Joseph

# **Program by Carl Hentsch – Flying Geese and New York Beauties**

# Treasurer's Report December 2018

Balance Forward

Receipts:

Name tags 2.25

Dinner guests

Dues

### **Total Receipts**

### Disbursements:

#715 Hazel Meade (tablecloths)	17.39
#716 Spanky & Buckwheats (cater)	670.52
#717 Terry Peppers (dinner supplies)	80.12
#718 Janet Loveless (mug rugs)	430.00
#719 Butcharts (Bev Lowry)	20.04
#720 Bobbie Foster (charity)	16.83



#### **Total Disbursements:**

## **Ending Balance**

## Reserved for charity projects

Submitted by Kathy Stockett, Treasurer

January Greeters – Murla Leahy & Terry Peppers January Hostesses – Murla Leahy, Dedra Litherland & Barb Wilkerson

# **January Birthdays**

01/02 Donna Harrison	01/02 Marge Kinney	01/08 Madeline Adams
01/11 Bobbi Foster	01/16 Carolyn Wolf	01/20 Joan Dixon
01/22 Donna Brown	01/25 Marge Bodenhauser	01/26 Sharon Cox

# **Piece Corps Quilt Guild**

The December 2018 meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM at The Pony Express Museum by President Barb Wilkerson. There were 58 members in attendance with 5 guests. Greeters were Linda Benitz and Liz Gubernatis. Hostesses were Deloris Foster, Hazel Meade, Terry Peppers and Barb Wilkerson. Minutes were accepted as emailed.

Treasurer report given by Kathy Stockett and approved.

A wonderful dinner was catered in prior to the meeting to celebrate Christmas and the guild's 35<sup>th</sup> Anniversary: Cake was provided by the guild and Janet Loveless passed out cute mug rugs to all members to honor the date. Entertainment was provided by Marla Heeler, owner of the Dance Arts Center with dancers wearing costumes designed by our very own Kelly Lacina.

**Courtesy:** Donna Giddens read thank you notes from Catholic Charities and Birthright for donations. Thank you notes were read from Bev Lowry on flowers received during her hospital stay and from Mary Ann LaFollette on the passing of her mother.

**Charity:** Bobbi Foster and Janie Kemp expressed their thanks for all the donations that they received for charities in 2018, donations are really appreciated. Charity Items delivered in November 2018 were 6 Fleece Lap Blankets to the Police Department, 6 baby blankets and 5 receiving blankets to Catholic Charities, 12 hospice gowns and 8 neck pillows to 3 Rivers Hospice and 12 hospice gowns and 5 neck pillows to Mosaic Hospice. Bobbi will have hospice gowns and neck pillows to give out to sew at the January meeting.

Membership: Linda Wise will be collecting 2019 dues of \$30 at the January meeting.

**Yearbook:** Terry Peppers will be including a list of donated items in 2018 to charities in the 2019/2020 yearbook.

**Nominating Committee:** Carlene Makawski, Carol Fangman & Terry Peppers presented the list of new officers for 2019. President: Barb Wilkerson; Vice President: Karen Leake; Secretary: Mary Gaston; and Treasurer: Terry Peppers. Officers will be installed at the March 2019 meeting. The nominating committee for 2019 will be Carol Fangman, Kelly Lacina and Mary Ann LaFollette.

**Fat Quarter Birthday Club** – Fat Quarter were distributed by Carlene Makawski; the club will start again in January.

**Announcements** – Karen Vulgamott shared that Laveta Bunse will be celebrating her 67<sup>th</sup> wedding Anniversary in December.

The meeting was adjourned, followed by the opening of gifts in the Christmas gift Exchange

Respectfully submitted by Barb Miller